From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:12 PM

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Jeff Stuart

Subject: Re: Additional ROC on LTO science for Reclamation -- repurposing some stranded
docs?

Thanks. Good thought. I still didn’t get around to thinking through Katrina’s ask when I was on leave and
pinging staff and other branch chiefs.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 23, 2018, at 10:39 PM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:

Garwin, Jeff and I prepared I:E ratio-focused bibliographies annotated in the Reclamation BDO-
preferred format for a 8/3/18 ROConLTO Directors meeting. That meeting got cancelled and
Maria was on leave so I don't believe those documents were shared with Reclamation (or at least
not with BDO?).

The Oliver bus briefings have taken up a lot of my time this week so I haven't compiled any new
"batches" of literature.

My recommendation, if you want to send another installment of information over to
Reclamation, is to share those annotated bibs with Katrina. Will send a separate e-mail with the
docs attached that you can just forward to Katrina.

Barb

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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